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Docket No. 50-322 November 24, 1982

Mr. Bill Hafner
54 Robinwood Street IN RESPONSE REFER
Mastic, NY 11950 TO FOIA-82-471

Dear Mr. Hafner:

This is in response to your letter dated September 29, 1982, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies of all
documents pertaining to paragraph IV.A.2.c of Appendix G, 10 CFR 50 for
Shoreham unit No. 1 (Docket No. 50-322) between April 1 and September 1,
1981. We noted that you excluded two specific documents from your
request.

In response to your request, we are providing you with copies of the
documents listed on Appendix A.

Please note that in our second response to your FOIA request identified
as FOIA-82-455, we provided you with information relative to possible
additional information being available in NRC Inspection Reports on file
in the NRC PDR and LPDR. Those same comments apply to this request.
This completes action on your request.

Sipcerely,

A, '/
% '//&/\
J. M. Felton, Director

’/// Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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8/26/81

Re: FOIA-82-47

Appendix A

Memo for R. L. Tedesco from W. V. Johnston, Subject:

LONG ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY, SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER
STATION UNIT 1 (17 pages)

Letter to H. R. Denton from B. R. McCaffery (SNRC-616)
NRC Accession No. 8108310270 (22 paqes)



